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From: King, Joseph (POL)
To: George, Michael (POL); Josti, Michael (POL); Doak, Brian (POL); Tiberi, Jarred (POL)
Cc: McCarthy, Steven (POL); Quinn, Dermot (POL)
Subject: RE: Thank you
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:38:52 PM


Great job everyone. 
 
I’ve already said this many times, and I’ll say it again: you guys had an awesome week last week.  You
earned respect and critical buy-in from Troop H, the toughest nut to crack of all the field troops. 
Those guys really love you now, and from there, the rest of the job will follow.
 
The Troop D command staff are now believers too, and they even called back again this morning for
assistance with the search for the missing child in Brockton (the child has been found).
 
With all this success will come more requests for service, but you guys are up for it and when we get
back to training up the Troop IMAT guys again we will do it with  some real credibility after last
week’s successes.
 
For the first time in two years I really feel like IMAT has finally turned a corner and the field troops
are looking at us as a real valuable asset that they will need in a time of crisis.  That is exactly why
IMAT exists.
 
Thank you and great job.   
 
Major Joseph F. King #2544
Deputy Division Commander
Division of Homeland Security and Preparedness 
Massachusetts State Police
470 Worcester Road
Framingham, MA 01702
 


From: George, Michael (POL) <Michael.George@pol.state.ma.us> 
Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 11:02 AM
To: Josti, Michael (POL) <michael.josti@pol.state.ma.us>; Doak, Brian (POL)
<brian.doak@pol.state.ma.us>; Tiberi, Jarred (POL) <jarred.tiberi@pol.state.ma.us>
Cc: King, Joseph (POL) <joseph.king@pol.state.ma.us>; McCarthy, Steven (POL)
<steven.mccarthy@pol.state.ma.us>
Subject: Thank you
 
IMAT and UAS had an epic week – all requests for IMAT and Drone assistance were answered.
 
From assisting Troop H in assembling a +900 person roster & ops plan, creating an ops plan and
roster from scratch in Troop D, manning multiple command posts & situation rooms and providing
multiple drone over watch missions in Troop C  …………. ALL missions were completed with
outstanding results. ACISS entries made and reports opened on all missions & requests.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=165C36878DAD4E12BDD61D479E324C36-MSP2544

mailto:Michael.George@pol.state.ma.us

mailto:michael.josti@pol.state.ma.us

mailto:brian.doak@pol.state.ma.us

mailto:jarred.tiberi@pol.state.ma.us

mailto:steven.mccarthy@pol.state.ma.us

mailto:dermot.quinn@pol.state.ma.us





 
Everyone stepped up HUGE and not one complaint or issue arose.
 
Excellent communication up –down & across the chain of command with 100% support from D/Cpt
McCarthy and Major King.
 
Couldn’t be prouder of this team.
 


Thank you!
 
Respectfully,
 
Lieutenant Michael A George #2998
Massachusetts State Police
Division of Homeland Security
Incident Management Assistance Team
Unmanned Aerial Section
136 Washington St
Foxboro, MA 02035
Office: 508-543-2064
Fax: 508-543-1361
 





